Serenity Coast Area Minutes

www.serenitycoastna.orggroups.google.com/group/serenitycoast

Held March 31, 2018 @ Shepherd of the Woods Lutheran Church – 7860 Southside Blvd, Jacksonville, FL 32256 Opened at 5:40pm with a moment of silence followed by the Serenity Prayer and reading of the Twelve Tradition. Sue motioned to approve minutes and Dan Second the motion.

Administrative Roll Call and Attendance:

Position (Suggested Clean Time) Name		Phone	Attendance
Chairperson (5yrs)	Katie B.	(970)596-8503	Р
Vice-Chair (4yrs)		OPEN	
Secretary (2yrs)	Ashley N.	(904)888-1471	Р
Alt. Secretary (1yr)		OPEN	
Treasurer (5yrs)	Lenore S.	(904)742-0058	A
Alt. Treasurer (4yrs)		OPEN	
H&I (1yr)		OPEN	
RCM (5yrs)	Eric L.	(904)625-6897	Р
Web Servant (2yrs)	Bob F.	(904)813-4266	A
Info Line (1yr)		OPEN	

Group Roll Call:

Group Name	GSR / Alt	Phone	Attendance
Another Day Clean	Gina A.	(973)619-3199	A
By The Book	Sue Mc.	(904)327-4044	Р
Clean and Serene	Dave S.		A
Courage To Change	Anthony M.	(386)503-5623	A
Gift of Life	Sheri H.	(904)955-5112	A
Gratitude Group	Nia L.	(904)345-1604	Р
In The Wind	Dan B.	(904)327-3636	Р
It Works, We Do Recover			A
Just Say No	Ryan G.	(202)425-7178	A
Keep It Simple			A
Life After Group	Judy S.	(404)661-1114	A
Living with Hope	Kristina L/John A.	(904)303-2204	Р
Lost and Found	Eric C.	(904)806-5711	A
Middleburg Group	Ken W.		A
No More Excuses	Lisa Y.	(904)629-6285	A
Rising Sun			
Safe Haven	Marianne W.	(386)328-3580	A
Serenity SWAG			A
The Solution Group	Mike L.	(904)635-8822	A
There Is Hope			A
Turning Point	Albert		А
Ultimate Weapon	Bob/Stephen	(904)813-4266	Р
Why Are We Here	Ted M.	(904)838-5255	A
Quorum 4			•

Admin Reports:

Chair's Report - Serenity Coast Area Chair Report

Hi all,

We had a busy 2 months.

Car Workshop – thanks to Eric L for the knowledge and support to get as many GSR's and members to attend so our Area could have a voice in the next WSC. RD's Biff and Krista were very knowledgeable and informative, I know I learned a lot and it helped our group decide how to vote to best represent our Group's conscience.

GSR Assembly – thanks again to our RCM Eric L for being the liaison between us and Region to get some of our GSR's to attend this annual event. We had a few communication snafus but as always things work out and we had 4-5 great GSR/members attend. Thanks to all the groups and their GSR's who helped with achievement.

As a reminder if all GSR has and trusted servants can read and/or print previous minutes before each ASC to be up to date when meeting starts and motion to approve minutes is said. Also in open forum I was going to suggest that anyone who is reading and turning in written report to email them to our Secretary Ashley N. She can give her email at ASC as to not put it in here and formal minutes. Emailing her the reports will allow her to copy and paste each report instead of having to type out the act one.

A couple of housekeeping things for open forum. Here is a copy of email from Bob F our web master.

"Katie,

I was just made aware that the www.serenitycoastna.org web page is up for renewal. If we renew for 5 years, the cost is \$700.25. The general cost is \$120 per year for hosting and \$20 per year for domain name registration. We could do 1, 2, 3 or 5 years

I did hear that the region is offering areas something on this, maybe it would be prudent to check them out, as well. Let me know, as it is due by June this year. Thanks

Bob F

Another on agenda is Vice Chair is or will be open. Gina I is moving closer to family and cannot complete term. So we are looking for willingness, letters of intent and nominations in the nomination section of meeting.

Thanks all, I'm learning this position as I go so I appreciate all your support. $\ensuremath{\mathsf{ILS}}$

Katie B.

Secretary Report- No Report

Treasurer Report- Sorry folks my bro is visiting and I rarely get to spend time with him so I am skipping area this time. The balance is \$472.00 and I am waiting for an answer about bills and when they are due from Gina. I know there's monthly rent and yearly phone /helpline bill.

H&I Report- Meeting opened at 11:30am with Serenity Prayer 12 Traditions read by Ramona

Chairperson: Open Vice Chair: Open Secretary: Open LDO: Open Panel Coordinator: Open Last Months Minutes read by Kristina Motion to approve 2nd & passed Old Business -FSJC On corner of Southside & Old Baymeadows might have meeting space available for business meetings - none interested in positions New business - next meeting March 4th @ 11 am - Motion approved - Meeting closed @11:49 We owe \$5 for rent.

RCM Report- I was unable to attend last Regional meeting. There are no motions on the floor.

Web Servant – No Report

Info Line - OPEN position

<u>GSR Reports:</u> <u>By the Book</u> - All is well. \$50 Donation to Area. <u>In the Wind –</u> All is well. <u>Living with Hope</u> - All is well. <u>Gratitude</u>- All is well. <u>Ultimate Weapon</u>- All is well. Stephen had to leave so quorum will change to four.

Open Forum – Eric- I sent a note to Colin who is the web servant for Region. We need to send \$140 to Bob F to pay for our website bill. In addition, I will bring info on phone line and consensus voting. Nia- Suggest adding all NA events on Google calendar.

Old Business- Gina A was voted in for Vice Chair 2-0-0. Position is now open due to her needing to step down. If anyone is interested in the Vice Chair position, please submit your letter of willingness.

New Business – Nia motioned to give Bob \$140 to pay for website for 1 year and John second.

Announcements: The next meeting will be Sat., May 26, 2018 at 5:30pm, at Shepherd of the Woods, Southside Blvd. Motion to close made by Dan and second by John at 6:43pm.